Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 10:52 AM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E.; Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; Shaffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel I.; Six, Anne;
Fetterman, Michelle

Subiject: FW: Question re prior IPO guidance

From: Whitehead, Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 10:52:23 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Subject: RE: Question re prior IPO guidance

We agree.

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 4:42 PM

To: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>; Berg, Karen E. <KBERG@ftc.gov>; Musick, Vesselina <vmusick@ftc.gov>;
Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>; Sheinberg, Samuel I. <SSHEINBERG@ftc.gov>; Six, Anne <asix@ftc.gov>; Whitehead,
Nora <nwhitehead@ftc.gov>; Fetterman, Michelle <mfetterman@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: Question re prior IPO guidance

From:
Sent: Monday, August 15, 2022 4:41:18 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)



—..Question #1 — We understand that hecause Stockholder X acauired shares of Y. Series A Preferred.Stack hefarethe . .. ...
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